From: Elva Nuno-O"Donnell

To: Hwang, Jin

Subject: Clarification Letter No. 2 - WSA Request Letter

Date: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 3:37:33 PM

Attachments: HC-ClarificationLetterNo2-toLADWP-10-2-18signed.pdf
Hi Jin,

Attached please find a clarification letter to address your additional scope follow-up questions
from October 2, 2018.

As usual, please feel free to reach out should you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Elva

Elva Nuno-O'Donnell, City Planner

Major Projects

6262 Van Nuys Boulevard, Room 351

Van Nuys, CA 91401

*(818) 374-5066*

*Work Schedule: 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. *
*RDO (Every other Friday 7:30 - 4:00 p.m.)*
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October 2, 2018

http://planning.lacity.org

RE:  CLARIFICATION/DETAILS #2 FOR WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT REQUEST
LETTER FOR PROJECT LOCATED AT 1720, 1759, 1750, AND 1770 VINE STREET;
1770 IVAR AVENUE; AND 1733 NORTH ARGYLE AVENUE, ENV-2018-2116-EIR

We received your request for additional information following your review of the original WSA
request letter for the Project, dated September 6, 2018. In addition to the responses provided on
September 26, 2018 to your questions from September 18, 2018, we have also provided responses
to your additional scope follow-up questions from October 2, 2018. We have provided responses

to your questions from October 2, 2018, below.

4. Commercial: Please provide a sf breakdown of hotel amenities using SGF numbers and

appropriate units if applicable.

Under the East Site Hotel Option, all of the other residential amenities for the West Site
(Building and Senior Affordable Building) and the East Site Senior Affordable Building
would remain the same. However, the East Site Building’s amenities, separated by Hotel
and Residential, would differ as follows and is amended from the original table provided
in the Responses to LADWP (from September 26, 2018):

Line No. and Facility Description from SGF table Area (sf) Quantity in other units
if applicable
(76) Hotel Lobby 5,183 sf N/A
(76) Residential Lobby 3,021 sf N/A
(61) Hotel Health Club (Fitness Center) 1,150 sf - N/A
(61) Residential Health Club (Fitness Center) 6,807 sf N/A
(41) Hotel Conference Rooms 2,907 sf N/A
(78) Residential Lounge 4,389 sf N/A
Total East Site Building Indoor Amenities 23,457 sf N/A
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5. Outdoor Common Space: Is the spa and pool size information on page 11 of the WSA
request letter the same for both Project and East Site Hotel options?

The spa and pool size information will be the same for both the Project and East Site
Hotel Option except that the East Site Hotel Option would include an additional 500-
square-foot pool outside of the Hotel Fitness Center at the same depth as the other spas
and pools.

6. Indoor Common Space: For Project option, would any part of the 20,791 sf of indoor
common space on West Site and 11,068 sf on East Site have water demands, and if so
Dplease provide the SGF number and sf breakdown. Similarly for East Site Hotel option,
Please provide the SGF number and sf breakdown if any part of the indoor common
space has water demands.

The indoor common open spaces on the West Site and East Site for both the Project and
the East Site Hotel Option would not have additional water demands that have not already
been listed above and previously in the other scope questions.

9. Parking: Would parking for East Site Hotel option also be 676,111 sf of covered
parking?

Yes, the amount of covered parking will not change between the Project and East Site Hotel
Option.

Please let us know if you have additional follow-up questions that we may answer, and thank you
for your time.

Sincerely,

¢ ol Norp-0O' Bonnidy

Elva Nuifio-O’Donnell
City Planner
City of Los Angeles Department of City Planning






